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Dear Sir / Madam

AREA 7 MANAGING AGENT CONTRACTOR CONTRACT
Re: A52 Radcliffe on Trent Drainage works

A-one+ is the Managing Agent Contractor to the Highways Agency, maintaining the
trunk roads and motorways in the East Midlands on their behalf.

| am writing to advise you that we will shortly be carrying out drainage improvement
works along the A52 at Radcliffe on Trent, from the Cropwell Road Junction to East
of Northfield Avenue. The works start on 1 December 2014 for up to ten weeks.

Description of works

The works will help prevent flooding of the carriageway, as well as the adjacent
properties and will address any drainage issues.

The majority of the works will be delivered using trenchless technology to minimise
disruption, however, some disruption and delays are to be expected along the A52
Trunk Road.

The main work will be carried out overnight, under two-way traffic lights and footway
closures, between 8:00pm and 6:00am Monday to Saturday, with some closures of
A52 side roads. Diversion routes will be in place for local traffic, and will be
appropriately signed. Access through the works for emergency services will be
maintained at all times.

Every effort has been made to ensure disruption to traffic and residents will be kept
to a minimum, but there will inevitably be some disruption generated by these works
and for that, we apologise in advance.

Contact Details

Out of office hours, whilst the work is taking place please call Shane Newbold, our
Site Manager on 07584 151 827 if you have any problems or questions.
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If you have any comments about us please call the Highways Agency Information
Line on 0300 123 5000 or email area7enquiries@aone.uk.com.

You can get further information for the Midlands motorways and trunk roads by using
the Highways Agency Website, via this link,

www.highways.gov.uk/roads?projectregion=midlands&s

If you have an iPhone you can now take advantage of our “free travel news app”.
The app allows you to check how the traffic is flowing on motorways and trunk roads
in England before you begin your journey. This can be found by visiting,

http://www.highways.gov.uk/mobile-services/

Yours sincerely
For and on behalf of
A-one+ Integrated Highway Services

Alastair Parker
Renewal of Roads Delivery Manager



